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FORM I – CLARIFICATION REQUEST FORM 

 

Clarification
/ Question 

No. 

Date 
Question 

Submitted 

RFQ 
Section 

Question Respondent 
(Team Name) 

1 02/22/18 6.4.1, 
6.4.2, 
6.4.3 

It would be helpful to provide a breakdown of the 
total points for each sub-section.  This would help 
the Respondent allocate the appropriate number of 
pages based on the relative weighting of sub-
sections. 

DIF 

2 02/22/18 Table B-1 
Key 

Personnel 
and 

Duties 

Does the SOQ permit having more than one 
individual for each Key Personnel title.  For 
example, is a respondent permitted to have two (2) 
Lead Contractor’s Project Manager? 

DIF 

3 02/22/18 C-1 
Experienc

e 

“…experience of each Major Participant within the 
past ten (10) years…” 
Please clarify whether the past 10 years ends on the 
RFQ submission date or the RFQ issuance date. 

DIF 

4 02/22/18 C-2 
Technical 
Narrative 
Attachme

nt 

Please clarify whether the 14 page limit applies to 
each of Form F1, F2, F3 (i.e. for all three forms the 
total page limit would be 42 pages, with page limit 
of 14 for each of F1, F2, and F3) 

DIF 

5 02/22/18 C-4 
Liquidate

d 
Damages 
Attachme

nt 

“…against the Major Participant in the last five 
years.” 
Please clarify whether the last 5 years ends on RFQ 
submission date or the RFQ issuance date. 

DIF 

6 02/22/18 D-4 
Financial 

Lead 
Narrative 

Is the Respondent permitted to have more than one 
Financial Lead (and the same page limit for the 
Financial Lead Narratives)?       

DIF 

7 02/22/18 Form F1, 
F2, F3 

Where a Major Participant (ie. Lead Contractor) is a 
joint-venture of two firms, please clarify whether 
each firm is required to submit its own Form F1, F2, 
F3 (and relevant attachments), or that the joint-
venture would submit only one set of Form F1, F2, 
and F3 (and relevant attachments)? 

DIF 

8 02/22/18 Form G-1 Please clarify whether the requirement for 10 
project maximum is to be applied separately to 
each equity member, or to the group as a whole. 

DIF 

     
As outlined in RFQ Part A, Section 4.5, all questions regarding the Project must be submitted to the County Procurement Manager 
by the date and time specified in RFQ Part A, Section 4.3 using this Clarification Request Form. Addenda to respond to questions 
will be posted at Bid Sync. 
 

This Clarification Request Form should be emailed to County Procurement Manager: 
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rita.silva@miamidade.gov 
To comply with the Cone of Silence, the email must be cc’d to: 
clerkbcc@miamidade.gov 


